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Hunter Water Corporation PO Box 510

ADN A6 228 513 448 HRME NSV 2310

Cuslomer Enquenigs 1300 657 B57 36 Heneysuokle Drve

chgurins@hunicryaioncom au NEWCASTLE NSW 2360
29 September 2010 Ref:2010-236

Worley Parsons Pty Limited
PO Box 668
Newcastle NSW 2300

Attention: Kate Beard

Dear Kate,
RE: HYDROSTATIC TEST - AGL LNG FACILITY TOMAGO

Thank you for your request for advice with regards to Hydrostatic testing of the steel tanks at
the AGL LNG gas facility Tomago.

From a purely technical perspective, Hunter Water could supply raw water at a flow rate of
up to 10ML/day from the combined pumping effort of Stations 2 and 20 (including allowance
for some bores to be down for maintenance) at a maximum head of around 35mAHD at the
nearest possible off take location from the Hunter Water pipe system (around 30m pressure).
While the bore pumps coulid, in theory, push to more than 35m AHD, there would be
significant operational risks associated with operating at this pressure. The nearest

possible off take location to the AGL site would be at the location shown on the attached
Google earth link.

In order to achieve sufficient pressure to partfill the tank, Hunter Water would need to valve
off a section of the bore field such that water would be delivered direct frorm the bore pumps
via the isolated section of pipe work to the tank. Hunter Water is concerned that pressurising
an isolated section of pipe work could end up putting more pressure on the pipe work than
usual, especially if something went wrong. If, for example, a valve is shut befween the bores
and the tank without first tuming off all the pumps then something would almost certainly
break, be it a bore or the pipe work. While the pipes were originally designed to take
substantially more pressure than AGL needs, the fact that it has never been operated at that
pressure means that weaknesses due to aging could come to light that Hunter Water is

not aware of. It is a common problem for Hunter Water when there is an increase in supply
pressure to parts of the water reticulation network.



Given these risks Hunter Water is not convinced that it is a good idea to offer raw water
supply for filling the tank. It would be a significant logistical exercise for Hunter Water to
supply the water and it is unlikely that the value of water supplied would warrant the
effort and risk exposure for the organisation.

When it comes to emptying the tank, Hunter Water advises that AGL would need to obtain
the necessary approvals from DECCW (EPA andfor NOW) to discharge into the aquifer.
While Hunter Water does not identify a risk to town water supply associated with the
discharge of either raw or potable water (provided it has not been contaminated while in the
tank) into the sand beds, Hunter Water cannot provide the approval to do sc, no matter
where the discharge point is located.

If you have any enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact Stephen Glynn on 4979 9525.

Regards,

Stephen Glynn

Account Executive Major Development
stephen.glynn@hunterwater.com.au
Tel: 02 4979 9525

Fax: 02 4979 9711






